



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD

JUNE 27, 2022, 3:20 P.M.

Committee Members Present: Committee Chair Karen White, Canneth Lee, Sheila Niezgodski

Committee Members Absent: Henry Davis Jr., Amika Micou

Commented [LA1]: Please add Citizen Member name.

Others Present: Dawn Jones, Victoria Trujillo, Bob Palmer, Justin LePla

Presenters:

Agenda: Bill No. 22-32 — Resolution to Enter Negotiations for the Use of Underutilized School Corporation Buildings

Members marked with an asterisk (*) are present digitally

Commented [LA2]: Please identify if any members were present digitally.

Please note the attached link for the meeting recording: <https://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/browse.aspx?dbid=0&mediaid=355563>

Commented [LA3]: Please add recording link.

Committee Chair Karen White called to order the Residential Neighborhood Committee meeting at 3:20 p.m.

Bill No. 22-32 — Resolution to Enter Negotiations for the Use of Underutilized School Corporation Buildings

Committee Chair White advised that Committee member Davis Jr. requested via email that Bill No. 22-32 be continued at the July 11, 2022, meeting.

Committee Member Lee motioned for Bill No. 22-32 to be continued at the July 11, 2022, meeting, which was seconded by Committee Member Niezgodski and carried by a vote of three (3) ayes.

Councilmember Henry Davis Jr. – <i>Absent</i>	Council Vice President Sheila Niezgodski – <i>Aye</i>
Councilmember Karen L. White – <i>Aye</i>	Councilmember Canneth Lee – <i>Aye</i>
Citizen Member Amika Micou – <i>Absent</i>	

Commented [LA4]: Please add Citizen Member name.

With no further business, Committee Chair White adjourned the Residential Neighborhood Committee meeting at 3:22 p.m.



Respectfully Submitted,

Karen White, Committee Chair

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible

EXCELLENCE | ACCOUNTABILITY | INNOVATION | INCLUSION | EMPOWERMENT

455 County-City Building | 227 W. Jefferson Blvd | South Bend, Indiana 46601 | p 574.235.9221 | f574.235.9173 | TTD:574.235.5567 | www.southbendin.gov